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AMENDMENT NO. 4 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:    ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:    Caleisha Hayes, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  SOLICITATION NUMBER USC‐RFP‐3055‐CH  
 
DESCRIPTION:    Provide Concessions Services for the USC Athletics Department  

 
DATE:      April 5, 2017 
 
 
This Amendment No. 4 modifies the Request for Proposal only in the manner and to the extent as stated 
herein. 
 
THE DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO APRIL 6, 2017 AT 3:00 PM. 
 
 
OFFERORS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 4 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR RESPONSE TO THIS REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT 
THE RESPONSE TO THIS REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_______________________________                              _______________________________________                                 
 Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
_______________________________ 
 Date 
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USC-RFP-3055-CH 
 

Due to the University Closing on Wednesday, April 5th as a result of inclement 
weather, the deadline for the Receipt of Proposals is automatically extended to 
Thursday, April 6, 2017 at 3:00 PM. 
 
This is in accordance with the paragraph entitled “State Office Closings” in 
Section II. of the Solicitation. 

 
 


